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RE: Calibre Partners Draft CSO

Fri 7/19/2024 3:19 PM
To:​Neale Jackson >​
Cc:​John Tramoundanas-Can <johnny.tramoundanas-can@tepukenga.ac.nz>;​ITP Project <itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz>;

​Daniel Stoneman >​

Hi Neale, we have reviewed the CSO and are generally OK with it I believe, but haven’t actually got it approved yet, which looks like It might be
Monday now.  

I will let you know if we need anything further.

Have a good weekend.

From: Neale Jackson >
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:15 PM
To: 
Cc: Johnny Tramoundanas-Can >; ITP Project <itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz>; 

; Daniel Stoneman >
Subject: Re: Calibre Partners Draft CSO

Hi 

We're well underway with the project now. The information you have been uploading is very helpful thanks.

Please let us know if you need anything further from us regarding the draft CSO.

regards

Neale Jackson

Partner

Advisory | Restructuring

 calibrepartners.co.nz

Notice: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. If you receive this email in error please

immediately notify the sender and delete the email.

From: Neale Jackson < >
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 4:41 pm
To:  >
Cc: Johnny Tramoundanas-Can < >; ITP Project <itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz>; 

; Daniel Stoneman < >
Subject: Re: Calibre Partners Draft CSO

Hi 
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The updated CSO is attached, with our changes marked up. 
 
Please let us know if you have any comments or queries, otherwise we can finalise it and send you a signed copy for you to sign.
 
regards

 

 

Neale Jackson

Partner

Advisory | Restructuring

 

  calibrepartners.co.nz

 

 

Notice: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. If you receive this email in error please

immediately notify the sender and delete the email.

 

 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2024 3:47 pm
To: Neale Jackson < >; Daniel Stoneman < >
Cc: Johnny Tramoundanas-Can < >; ITP Project <itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz>
Subject: Calibre Partners Draft CSO
 

Dear Neale and Daniel,

 

Please find attached a Draft CSO for your review, completion and return by close of business Wednesday 17th July.  If there are
any issues with this timeframe, please let me know.

 

The Project outline is as was discussed last week, and is initially focused on discovery and information gathering.  A Phase 2 CSO
will be confirmed subsequently based on this Phase 1 Project.

 

Some initial organisation wide and ITP specific information is currently being collated relating to financial current state and
forecasts, HR resources, Assets, and current and forecast enrolments.  This information will be shared as it becomes available from
early next week.  Can you provide the key contact (email address) who will be provided access to Sharepoint folders with the
aforementioned information, and (if different) Analyst names nominated to analyse Financial Forecasts and Tribal
Benchmarking (in Power BI).

 

Calibre has been assigned the Northtec, Wintec and Toi Ohomai Polytech’s for review as part of this contract.  In addition to the
Project Team consisting of Phil O’Callaghan, Johnny Tramoundanas-Can and myself, you details will be shared today to the Regional
Executive Directors and their EA’s.  The REDs relevant to your Project are shown below to enable to you to make contact and
arrange initial engagements:

 

Northtec
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RED EA

Toa Faneva 

Peseta Sam Lotu-Iiga 

 

 

Wintec and Toi Ohomai 

RED EA

Kieran Hewitson 

Huia Haeata H

 

If there are any issues, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.  An ITP Project email account has been established for this at
(itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz), which is cc'd to this email.

 

 

Ngā mihi

Kairuruku Matua, Whakatinanatanga me ngā Kawenga| Principal Advisor, Performance & Accountability

 

  

 

 

 

Important Notice: This is an e-mail from Te Pūkenga. Any opinions stated reflect those of the individual and not necessarily the view of Te Pūkenga. We do not
accept responsibility for any changes to this email or its attachments made by others after we have transmitted it.

Unauthorised Use: The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be subject to copyright, legal privilege and/or be confidential. Any unauthorised
use, distribution or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone and then
delete this e-mail together with all attachments.

Viruses:Te Pūkenga does not represent or warrant that this e-mail or files attached to this e-mail are free from computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files
are provided, and may only be used, on the basis that the user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from
their use.
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Kairuruku Matua, Whakatinanatanga me ngā Kawenga| Principal Advisor, Performance & Accountability
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If there are any issues, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.  An ITP Project email account has been
established for this at (itpproject@tepukenga.ac.nz), which is cc'd to this email.

 

 

Ngā mihi

Kairuruku Matua, Whakatinanatanga me ngā Kawenga| Principal Advisor, Performance & Accountability
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tepūkenga.ac.nz  
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tepūkenga.ac.nz  
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tepūkenga.ac.nz  
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tepūkenga.ac.nz  
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This sounds like a very interesting project. It would be great to meet you to start discussing how we might be able to work together.
 
I am free later tomorrow afternoon if that suits you. 
 
regards
 
 
 
 

Neale Jackson
Partner
Advisory | Restructuring
 

  calibrepartners.co.nz
 

 

Notice: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. If you receive this email in error please

immediately notify the sender and delete the email.

 
 
 

From: Gus Gilmore 
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 11:27 am
To: Neale Jackson <
Subject: Restructuring project at Te Pūkenga New Zealand Institute of Skills and Technology
 
Kia ora Neale,
My name is Gus Gilmore I'm the Chief Executive at Te Pūkenga.  We are about to embark on a major restructuring project ahead of
implementing the government's vision for Vocational Education.
We were referred to Calibre Partners by Jeremy Morley ex PWC Partner in WLG.
Would you be interested in considering assisting us with this project?
I'd welcome an initial conversation, the work we were considering for Calibre is to restructure our Polytechnic in Northland - NorthTec.
Let me know if you are interested and we can set up a Teams meeting to discuss.
Best wishes
Gus
 
Important Notice: This is an e-mail from Te Pūkenga. Any opinions stated reflect those of the individual and not necessarily the view of Te Pūkenga. We do not accept

responsibility for any changes to this email or its attachments made by others after we have transmitted it.

Unauthorised Use: The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be subject to copyright, legal privilege and/or be confidential. Any unauthorised use, distribution

or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together with

all attachments.

Viruses:Te Pūkenga does not represent or warrant that this e-mail or files attached to this e-mail are free from computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided,

and may only be used, on the basis that the user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from their use.
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Fri 7/19/2024 11:41 AM
To: >;​Richmond Tait >;​Rob Heaney ​

 
Hi all, some preliminary work was done 

Ngā mihi

Kairuruku Matua, Whakatinanatanga me ngā Kawenga| Principal Advisor, Performance & Accountability

 

tepūkenga.ac.nz  
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